

# ROBERT HORST ARCHITECTS

GENERAL					
ITEM	DETAILS				
NAME OF FIRM	ROBERT HORST ARCHITECTS				
SURNAME	Schuchardt				
FIRST NAME	Marcell				
PROFESSION	Architect				
YEARS EXPERIENCE	17	N & C			
DATE OF BIRTH	27 March 1967	A Charles on			
LOCATION	Cape Town				
YEARS WITH FIRM	1	The state of the s			
NATIONALITY	German originally, South African permanent Residence				
PROFESSIONAL BODY	SACAP				
PROFESSIONAL REG. No.	CANT21702				
SHORT STATEMENT					

Marcell was born and raised in Germany.

His career in Architecture started only with the age of 28 (1995), after leaving his first career in Electro/Electronic Communication with the German Telekom.

During his studies at Fachhochschule Frankfurt, he spent five years as Architect-in-training in several Architectural offices, with occupying positions as project Architect. His Involvements in projects including residential, hotel, rehab clinics and hospitals led him thru all stages of the architectural profession.

He came to South Africa in 2004, managing the South African branch of one of his former employer as partner.

In 2007 ARG Design recruited him as Senior Architect. He is currently applying for registration to SACAP.

#### **SPECIALISATION**

**SPECIALISATION** 

Architecture, Urban Design

## 1. EDUCATION

TERTIARY EDUCATION						
YEAR	ACADEMIC INSTITUTION	QUALIFICATION				
2004	Fachhochschule Frankfurt am Main, Deutschland	Diplom Ingenieur Architektur				
2004	University of Applied Sciences, Frankfurt, Germany	Architect Engineer, Diploma				
OTHER ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES						
YEAR	ACADEMIC INSTITUTION	COURSE/QUALIFICATION				
-	-	-				

## 2. KEY QUALIFICATIONS

- Architect
- **Principal Agent**
- BIM Manager, Level 5 ArchiCAD user

## 3. KEY PROJECT EXPERIENCE

PROJECT NAME	YEAR	VALUE	DESCRIPTION	POSITION
IRT - Integrated Rapid Transport System (MyCiti)	2014- 2015	R30m	Design and construction of the non-standard stations <i>Century City</i> with a Kiosk/Retail complex and guard house for Century City/Rabie Properties	Lead Architect
IRT - Integrated Rapid Transport System (MyCiti)	2013 - 2015		Design & Construction of Phase 1B of IRT stations, incl. Milnerton Stations and Mitchells Plain Town Centre.	Lead Architect
IRT - Integrated Rapid Transport System (MyCiti)	2012 - 2014		Stage 5 Implementation of the entire remaining IRT stations (Blaauwberg Road, Potsdam Road, Tableview to Atlantis)	Lead Architect
IRT - Integrated Rapid Transport System (MyCiti)	2010 - 2013		Design and construction of the non-standard stations Queens Beach, Adderley and Civic Centre, Zone 2 & 3 and the standard station at the Waterfront	Lead & Project Architect
IRT - Integrated Rapid Transport System (MyCiti)	2009- 2010	R350m	Design, development and construction of the prototype of the IRT system <i>Granger Bay</i> as well as the first trunk route bus stations from the <i>Civic Centre, Zone 1 (CBD)</i> to <i>Tableview</i> .  Development of <i>Blaauwberg Road</i> and <i>Potsdam Road</i> Stations.	Project Architect

Ikapa Rapid (pre IRT)	2008		Development and Design of the later Integrated Rapid Transit system for the City of Cape Town in preparation of the Soccer World Cup 2010.	Project Architect
Green Building Proposal for George York Hostel	2008	R25t	Preparation of a report on measures to improve the environmental sustainability of the hostel building in the long run	Lead & Project Architect
Charlie's Hope	2007- 2008	R1,2m	Alteration and of a historical recreation building with music hall, percussion room, toilet tract and kitchen	Lead & Project Architect
Menzies Building (UCT)	2007- 2008		Renovation (sixth floor) and Alteration (scenic roof added) to Menzies Building, UCT's Department of Elec. Engineering	Project Architect
Blue Downs Pool	2007- 2008		Construction of Cape Town's first Olympia- sized indoor swimming pool with 35m span of steel roof structure	Project Architect
Abantu Lodge	2007	R350t	Refurbishment and Alteration of a 3storey heritage building on Long Street into a Backpacker. Double Garage into Bar/Reception. Rerouting building access, comply with Fire Regulation, etc	Lead & Project Architect
207 Ituri	2006- 2007	R500t	Refurbishment and Alteration of 160m <sup>2</sup> upmarket apartment in Tamboerskloof, South Africa	Project Architect
Villa Heimfried	2006		Preliminary draft for a restoration and refurbishment of a heritage Villa into upmarket family home in Königstein, Germany	Project Architect
House in Sandton	2006		Extension to existing private house in Johannesburg, South Africa	Project Architect
Hotel Villa Rothschild	2004- 2006	€2,0m	Restoration and refurbishment of the 1888-1894 built former summer residence of the Rothschild family into a 5 star hotel. The smallest hotel of the Kempinski Group has historical Importance and all work had to be executed in very close collaboration with the heritage department. Königstein, Germany	Project Architect
Sonnenhof Development	2004		Urban Planning of residential housing scheme for 40 middle income houses. The brief required green conservation of the 25m² manor estate <i>Sonnenhof</i> , which dates back over 100 years and was a farm of historical significance in the Cape's Constantia Valley, South Africa	Project Architect
Terrace House Green Point	2005	R20m	Design, Subdivision, Council Submission of Terrace House in Green Point, South Africa	Project Architect

Kempinski Hotel	2002- 2004	€2,0m	Extention and Alteration for Kempinski Hotel with Spa and Conference Centre in Königstein im Taunus, Germany	Project Architect
Plattenbau reconstruction	2001- 2002		Complete refurbishment of 165 units in a "Platte" (precast apartment complex) settlement in East Germany	Lead & Project Architect
Voltastrasse	2002	€22m	New Construction of 160 units apartment complex in Frankfurt am Main, Germany	Project Architect
Klinik Falkenstein	1998- 1999		New construction of a clinic in Königstein im Taunus, Germany	Architect-in- training
Designs, Competitions, Client requests	1998- 2007	-	Guesthouse on the dunes, Hout Bay, SA. Stately home in Phuket, Thailand. German embassy, Pretoria Redesign of apartment in Nice, France	Project Designer